LAKES WEST WOMEN'S GOLF ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES April 7, 2025

Meeting was called to order by **Vice President Polly Thompson** at 8:30 a.m. at the Bell Center small meeting room. There were 12 members present.

- A) A motion to accept the minutes from the March 3rd, 2025 meetings was made by Jacque Cross and seconded by Terri DeLorm. All agreed.
- B) Treasurer's Report: Current balance as of March 31st, 2025 was \$4,433.33..
- C) Webmaster: Polly Thompson reported that they are working a few added things. She is still looking for pictures. Please let her know if you see any problems. Any email blasts should be directed to Terry Lane.
- D) Sunshine: Sue Geiger sent a report. Cards were sent to the following individuals: Sandy Osterhoudt who passed; Bonnie Harvey, husband Lance was in a golf cart accident; Deb Painter and Paula Gorseth's mother passed; and Peggy Quirk had a knee replacement; and Marion Evans mother who passed.
- E) POD: Pat Bilquist and Barb Williams reported. They are staying within the allocated funds for POD. Golf Genius is going well. They handled out new POD schedules for the rest of 2025 and 2026. Some of these are due to the overseeding schedule. Discussion was held on running the Club Championship and Eclectic tournaments at the same time. There would not be any POD during this time. Flights 1 and 2 would play from the teals and all the others from the yellow tee boxes.

A motion was made by Peggy Brown to leave the 2025 eclectic tournament in the fall and as of 2026, the club championship and eclectic will be held at the same time. Seconded by Candy Tashlikowich. Motion carried.

- F) Team Play: Terri DeLorm reported that the fun day was great. A suggestion was made that during these tournaments that when they have the KP on par 3"s that we have volunteers to do the measuring to help speed up the play. They have voted to go to 10 people per flight instead of the current 12 for next year. New captions for next year's A team ,are Kate Butchko and Pat Sieben.
- L) Mixers: Candy Tashlikowich reported they have changed a couple dates. Continues to be a fun time and the meals are good.
- M) Central District: Polly Thompson reported that she is working with Gerry Kurlinski. They have agreed to Put the winning into certs starting 2026.
- O) Tournaments: Peggy Brown feels that combining the Club Championship with the Eclectic tournament is a great idea. They had a meeting on the Pink Ribbon tournament and they have most of it set for next Nov. 20th, 2025.

- P) Greens Committee/ Golf Advisory: Polly Thompson reported. Quail Run is now closed. They do not have a replacement for Brian Duthu as of yet. They discussed possibly having a snow bird pass. The rough is starting to come in, so they are recommending you staying in the fairway with your golf carts. East and Willowbrook are wanting their yellow tees rated.
- Q) Social: Jacque Cross that all is going good and nothing new to report.

Old Business:

1) The Treasurer's position needs to be filled.

New Business:

- 1) Pat Sieben has agreed to be 2nd VP for next year.
- 2) Polly Thompson Thanked Peggy Brown and all who helped her run the Club Tournament.
- 3) Polly Thompson brought up the idea of all the members having an emergency card in our bags so if something happens while golfing we would know who to contact.

Next Board Meeting will be Monday, Nov. 3rd, 2025, at the Bell Center, small meeting room at 8:30 am. Susie Formo made the motion to adjourn the meeting At 9:50 am. Seconded by Terri DeLorm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Melinda Ewert, LWWGA Secretary